
 

AGENDA OF THE REGULAR SESSION OF THE COUNCIL  

OF THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, IOWA  

TO BE HELD AT 120 E. MAIN STREET 

AT 6:00 P.M., WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2013 

  

Call to Order  

  

Pledge of Allegiance  

  

Roll call  

  

Agenda for the Regular Session to be held at 6:00 P.M.., Wednesday, February 6, 2013 to be approved as proposed 

or amended.  

 

PRESENTATION FROM THE PUBLIC – Please limit comments to 3 Minutes. 

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

 

Washington Tree Committee Annual Report 

 

Consent Agenda: 

 

1. Council Minutes 01-16-2013 

2. Council Minutes 01-23-2013 

3. Council Minutes 01-30-2013 

4. Liquivision Technology, Inc., Clean & Inspect S. Clearwell Reservoir & S. Tower, $3,680.00 

5. French-Reneker-Associates, Land Survey, $2,300.00 

6. Fox Engineering, Wastewater Treatment Plant, $6,505.60 

7. Fox Engineering, Water System Facility Plan, $3,885.00 

8. V&K, Washington Zoning, $1,895.40 

9. V&K, Country Club Road Survey, $300.00 

10. V&K, S. Iowa Avenue Overlay & Curb Ramps, $420.00 

11. Snyder & Associates, Preparation of Two Urban Renewal Plans, $3,747.00 

12. Snyder & Associates, Rehabilitate Runway 13/31, $1,0000.05 

13. CPA Associates, Fiscal Year 2012 City Audit, $17,000.00 

14. JR Construction, Housing Rehabilitation Project, $17,632.50 

15. bp One Trip, 1504 E. Washington Street, Class C Beer Permit (BC) (carryout beer), Sunday Sales. 

(renewal) 
16. Department Reports 

   

Claims and Financial Reports: 

 

Claims as Presented. 

    

OLD BUSINESS 

 

Discussion and Consideration of Continuation of the Airport Runway Project. 

 

NEW BUSINESS  

 

Discussion and Consideration of Lease Amendment with Public Health. 

 

Discussion and Consideration of Offer to Buy Real Estate (1307 N. 2nd Ave.) 

 

Discussion and Consideration of Engineering Services Agreement with V & K (W. Tyler St. Drainage Study) 



 

Discussion and Consideration of Engineering Services Agreement with V & K (S. Ave. B Water Main) 

 

CONSIDERATION OF HEARINGS, ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 

 

 

Third Reading of An Ordinance Amending the Code of the City of Washington, Iowa, By Amending Chapter  69.07 

Handicapped Parking by adding “X” “In the Center of N. Iowa Avenue, two spaces midway between  2nd Street and 

Main Street”. 

 

First Reading of An Ordinance Providing for Division of TIF Revenue (Highland Park East),  

 

Discussion and Consideration of a Resolution Establishing New Funds (Water Sinking, Sewer Sinking, & Municipal 

Building Project) 

 

Discussion and Consideration of a Resolution Creating a  City Attorney Transition Task Force and Confirming 

Appointments. 

 

 

DEPARTMENTAL REPORT   
Police Department  

City Administrator 

City Attorney  

  

COMMITTEE REPORTS  

 

MAYOR & COUNCILPERSONS  

Sandra Johnson, Mayor  

Merle Hagie 

Mark Kendall 

Bob Shellmyer 

Bob Shepherd  

Fred Stark  

Russ Zieglowsky  

   

ADJOURNMENT  

  

Illa Earnest, City Clerk  







Council Minutes 01-23-2013 

The council of the City of Washington, Iowa, met in Special Council Meeting/Work Session in the Nicola-Stoufer 

Room, in the Washington Public Library, 115 W. Washington Street, at 6:00 P.M., Wednesday, January 23, 2013.  

Mayor Johnson in the Chair.  On roll call present:  Hagie, Kendall, Shellmyer, Shepherd, Stark.  Absent:  

Zieglowsky. 

Motion by Stark, seconded by Kendall, that the agenda for the Special Council Meeting/Work Session to be held at 

6:00 P.M., Wednesday, January 23, 2013 be approved as proposed.  Motion carried unanimously. 

City Administrator Brent Hinson went through a power point presentation giving the council a general over view of 

each of the City’s financial funds and his projections for revenues and expenditures for each fund for Fiscal Year 

2014. 

There was general council discussion on several items.  The budget discussions for Fiscal Year 2014 will continue at 

a Special Council Meeting/Work Session to be held at 6:00 P.M., Wednesday, January 30, 2013 in the Nicola-

Stoufer Room in the Washington Public Library at 115 W. Washington Street.   

Motion by Shepherd, seconded by Stark, that the Special Council Meeting/Work Session held at 6:00 P.M., 

Wednesday, January 23, 2013 be adjourned.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Illa Earnest, City Clerk      Sandra Johnson, Mayor 

          



Council Minutes 01-30-2013 

The council of the City of Washington, Iowa, met in Special Council Meeting/ Work Session in the Nicola-Stoufer 

Room, in the Washington Public Library, 115 W. Washington Street, at 6:00 P.M., Wednesday, January 30, 2013.  

Mayor Johnson in the Chair.  On roll call present:  Hagie, Kendall, Shellmyer, Shepherd, Stark, Zieglowsky.  

Absent:  none. 

Motion by Stark, seconded by Kendall, that the agenda for the Special Council Meeting/Work Session to be held at 

6:00 P.M., Wednesday, January 30, 2013 be approved as proposed.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Motion by Stark, seconded by Hagie, to approve the Resolution Approving Memorandum of Agreement on 

Oakwood Annexation.  Roll call on said motion as follows: Ayes:  Hagie, Kendall, Shellmyer, Shepherd, Stark, 

Zieglowsky.  Nays: none.  (Resolution No. 2013-005)   

Motion by Shepherd, seconded by Hagie, to approve the Resolution Assessing Delinquent Utility Account to Taxes.  

Roll call on said motion as follows: Ayes:  Hagie, Kendall, Shellmyer, Shepherd, Stark, Zieglowsky.  Nays: none.  

(Resolution No. 2013-006)   

City Administrator Brent Hinson and the council reviewed each city department’s proposed budgets with some 

emphasis on any special project or need requested by the department and funding for the requests for Fiscal Year 

2014. 

Budget discussion will continue at the Regular Council Session to be held on Wednesday, February 6 and at a 

Special Council Meeting/Work Session to be held on Tuesday, February 12. 

Motion by Stark, seconded by Shepherd, that the Special Council Meeting/Work Session held at 6:00 P.M., 

Wednesday, January 30, 2013 be adjourned.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Illa Earnest, City Clerk      Sandra Johnson, Mayor 

          



























  Maintenance and Construction Report 

  

1/5/13-1/18/13 

STREETS: M/C Personnel picked up the Christmas trees throughout the town and up at 

Central Park (approx 110 trees). Personnel replaced 2 stop ahead signs, 4 stop signs, 2 yield 

signs and 7 school crossing signs around town. Personnel also installed 9 No Parking signs 

where Council had passed resolutions last fall near N/S 2
nd

 Ave and North Ave B.  The 

street sweeper operated in a small portion of the town while weather permitted. Crews 

salted the entire town once because of snowy weather which created slick conditions. 

Personnel bladed a couple alleys and placed a little rock where deemed necessary.         

  

WATER DISTRIBUTION: M/C Personnel repaired 2 water main breaks, #800 West Main 

St where a 4” CIP needed a 5’ section replaced with PVC and the other on an inch lead 

service feeding 2 residences. Personnel worked on 2 water services, one needing a new rod 

and the other was a new 1” tap on a 12” PVC for Golden Harvest at #1575 West 5
TH

 St. 

Personnel tapped into a 12” water main with an 1 ½” water line servicing three residences 

along Hwy 1/92, eliminating over 400’ of water line to be disconnected in the spring.  

  

SEWER COLLECTION: M/C Personnel installed a 4” sewer tap at #1575 West 5
th

 St. 

Personnel vac’d out both lift stations at Lexington and Parkside, getting 3 loads of debris.  

  

STORM SEWER COLLECTION: M/C Personnel N/A 

  

MECHANIC/SHOP/CEMETERY: M/C Personnel had 2 funeral services at Elm Grove 

Cemetery. Personnel serviced grader (replaced cutting edge), #611 (new back-up alarm 

and coolant censor), vac trailer, #601 (repair hydraulic leak), #117 (diagnosed engine light 

and ordered parts), #501 (rotate tires), PD #87 (diagnosis and price quotes for repair) and 

#303 (brakes and engine miss).  

  

  

OTHER: M/C Personnel hauled numerous loads of 1” road stone, 1” ballast and sand back 

to the stock pile. Personnel responded to 24 One Call Locates. Personnel attended a SASSO 

safety meeting on chains/slings. Personnel attended a water meeting for CEU’s.  

  
Please note that this report does not include every task M/C personnel performed, but shall be 

a   highlight of our work performed as a department. 

   

 



Elm Grove & Woodlawn Cemeteries 

Council Report for January 2013 

By Nicholas Duvall 

 

This month we have finished up our budget planning for 2013-2014.  We have also been 

servicing mowers and had two that needed all of the deck bearings replaced.  We took delivery 

of our new mower this month also.  We have also been working on writing a grant for the 

WCRF for funds to replace foundations of monuments in Elm Grove and Woodlawn that are in 

need of repair. 

We have plowed snow four times this month at cemetery, and four times at the airport.  We 

have also plowed downtown twice and three times at WWTP on their sidewalks.  We have also 

been doing some maintenance to the buildings as well as general housekeeping.  

We have had seven funerals this month and one disinterment.  That gives us a total of 77 

funerals for the year.  This month we plan to finish servicing mowers to get them ready for 

spring and continuing on updating records as time allows.   



WWTP report for 

February 6, 2013 

Council Meeting 
 

 After hour alarm and dog call outs  
31

st
  WWTP, Post SBR tank high water alarm,  6:30 p.m. Jason 

 

 Dept Head meetings – I attended the meetings on the 22
nd

 & 29
th

. 

 

 Lexington Blvd lift station pump – We got the repaired pump back from Iowa City Electric 

Motors on the 24
th

. We got it installed that afternoon. THANKS to M/C for being on standby with 

their sewer vacuum trailer. We didn’t need to use the vac trailer. The cost of the repair was 

$3,690.50.  

 

 WWTP generator – 3E Company was here on the 29
th

 to service the generator as part of our 

Customer Preventative Maintenance Agreement. 

 

 WWTP equipment – We have serviced some more of the WWTP equipment. The equipment 

being serviced has reached the break-in hour limits. All other equipment that has been in service 

since August 23, 2012 that hasn’t been will be changed by February 23, 2013 as that will be the 6 

month break-in limit. 

 

 Dog pound furnace – Armstrong Heating got the new furnace installed on January 17, 2013. 

 

 Fred E. Doggett 

2/1/2013 2:28 PM  

                                                                 

                   

             

 

           

 

                                                                   

 

            

  
  

               



CITY OF WASHINGTON, IA CLAIMS REPORT - FEBRUARY 06, 2013

SANITIATION LUKE WASTE MANAGEMENT REFUSE AND RECYCLING- JAN 19,400.30           

WASH CO. HUMANE SOCIETY JAN COLLECTIONS 519.21                

TOTAL: 19,919.51           

POLICE ACE-N-MORE SUPPLIES 5.99                    

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERV INC. SERVICE 150.28                

BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. CONTRACT 117.03                

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. PARTS 129.66                

CHAD ZEAR REISSUE CHECK 120.63                

DIGITAL ALLY BATTERY PACK/SOFTWARE 435.00                

GALL'S INC. UNIFORM PANTS 58.88                  

GRETTER AUTOLAND INC. PARTS 60.64                  

GRETTER AUTOLAND INC. PARTS 65.00                  

INT ASSN OF CHIEFS OF POLICE DUES 120.00                

MEDIACOM SERVICE 69.98                  

MOORE'S BP AMOCO INC TOWING FEE AND CAR WASHES 232.00                

ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 18.99                  

POLICE LEGAL SCIENCES RENEWAL 1,320.00             

QUILL SUPPLIES 668.65                

USPCA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 50.00                  

VISA SUPPLIES AND POSTAGE 338.39                

WAL-MART SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT 168.48                

WASH NOON KIWANIS CLUB DUES 79.75                  

TOTAL: 4,209.35             

FIRE ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 1,385.78             

EVANS WELDING LLC SERVICE 141.18                

FIREHOUSE MAGAZINE RENEWAL 44.95                  

IOWA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC MEMBERSHIPS 396.00                

SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY PART 206.00                

VISA SUPPLIES AND POSTAGE 637.19                

WIDE, TOM REISSUE CHECK 89.87                  

WINDSTREAM IOWA COMMUN SERVICE 165.16                

TOTAL: 3,066.13             

DEVELOP SERVICES ACE-N-MORE SUPPLIES 387.88                

BRUNS, DAVID MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 49.95                  

IAPMO - IOWA CHAPTER MEMBERSHIP DUES 20.00                  

KEITH HENKEL REISSUE CHECK 21.91                  

SORRELL, NANCY BOOT REIMBURSEMENT 30.00                  

TOTAL: 509.74                

LIBRARY ALL AMERICAN PEST CTRL SERVICE 36.00                  

AMAZON BOOKS & ANNUAL SUBS 859.85                

ARMSTRONG HTG INC. SERVICE 81.25                  

AUDIOGO BOOKS 224.52                

BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 649.38                

BOOKPAGE ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 300.00                

CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT BOOKS 80.64                  

CINTAS CORP #342 SERVICE 40.00                  

FAREWAY STORES SUPPLIES 18.40                  

1



KCII HOLIDAY AD SPOTS 69.75                  

MICRO MARKETING ASSOC BOOK 19.47                  

RECORDED BOOKS LLC DVS'S 33.00                  

TAGLAUER, BILLIE JANITORIAL CONTRACT 980.00                

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES OF IOWA MAC SERVICE 122.50                

TEI LANDMARK AUDIO AUDIO BOOKS 5,922.00             

VISA SUPPLIES AND POSTAGE 639.30                

WASH EVENING JOURNAL ADS 104.64                

WEIDNER, JOLISA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 124.30                

WINDSTREAM IOWA COMMUN SERVICE 51.93                  

TOTAL: 10,356.93           

PARKS ACE-N-MORE SUPPLIES 5.99                    

ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 3,282.68             

HOLT SUPPLY CO. FREIGHT 16.72                  

ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 70.71                  

TOTAL: 3,376.10             

POOL ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 71.45                  

TOTAL: 71.45                  

CEMETERY ACE-N-MORE SUPPLIES 43.56                  

ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 528.80                

LOWRY EQUIPMENT NEW MOWER 7,150.00             

TITAN ACCESS ACCOUNT BACKHOE PARTS 35.01                  

TOTAL: 7,757.37             

FINAN ADMIN ALL AMERICAN PEST CTRL SERVICE 80.00                  

CARSON PLUMBING INC. SERVICE 46.95                  

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. COMPUTER 698.99                

CINTAS CORP #342 SERVICE 42.10                  

CINTAS CORP #343 SERVICE 68.72                  

FAREWAY STORES SUPPLIES 28.81                  

HEARTLAND SHREDDING INC. SHREDDING 214.86                

HY-VEE SAFETY MEETING 14.59                  

IIMC MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 145.00                

IMPRESSIONS COMPUTERS, INC SERVICE 168.75                

KCII HOLIDAY AD SPOTS 69.75                  

LEET'S REFRIGERATION SERVICE 119.10                

MEDIACOM SERVICE 69.97                  

PURCHASE POWER POSTAGE METER 1,000.00             

QUILL OFFICE SUPPLIES 145.93                

SCHUMACHER QUARTERLY MAINTENANCE 351.90                

ST LUKES' CENTER OCCUP. HEALTH DATA MEMBERSHIP DUES 50.00                  

WASH CO RECORDER RECORDING FEES 32.00                  

WASH COUNTY MINIBUS LOST - JANUARY 2013 15,176.68           

TOTAL: 18,524.10           

AIRPORT ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 2,078.97             

FAIRCHILD COMMUNICATIONS QUARTERLY MAINTENANCE 135.00                

IOWA PUBLIC AIRPORTS ASSOC. DUES 150.00                

KALONA COOPERATIVE TELE SERVICE 19.95                  

KALONA FLYING SERVICE SERVICE 188.21                

ROE, MIKE REIMBURSEMENT 447.24                

2



TWIN STATE & CHEMICAL CO SUPPLIES 12.10                  

TOTAL: 3,031.47             

ROAD USE ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 9,891.68             

BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY PARTS 79.56                  

BRUTY BUILDING SUPPLY SUPPLIES 25.94                  

DOUDS STONE LLC ROADSTONE 304.82                

FORINASH TOOL SHOP LIGHT 129.00                

FRANZEN, DENNIS SERVICE 660.00                

GREINER DISCOUNT TIRES TIRES 156.25                

GRETTER AUTOLAND INC. PARTS 167.01                

IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES SIGNS 189.20                

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC PARTS AND SUPPLIES 877.18                

ROCKMOUNT/ NASSAU WELDING SUPPLIES 511.26                

TOTAL: 12,991.90           

CAPITAL EQUIP SIGN DESIGN SIGNS 130.00                

TOTAL: 130.00                

CAPITAL PROJ DELONG CONSTRUCTION SANITARY MANHOLE #2A 3,366.70             

TOTAL: 3,366.70             

TREE COMM CUSTOM IMPRESSIONS INC WOOD PLAQUE 114.00                

TOTAL: 114.00                

WATER PLANT ACE-N-MORE SUPPLIES 8.69                    

ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 12,554.61           

HEARTLAND SHREDDING INC. SHREDDING 214.85                

JENNINGS, ELAINE MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT 20.91                  

LIQUIVISION CLEAN AND INSPECT RESERVOI 3,680.00             

ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 249.99                

POSTMASTER BULK MAILING BILLS- JAN 20 783.99                

TOTAL FILTRATION SYSTEM FILTERS 919.05                

WINDSTREAM IOWA COMMUN SERVICE 78.97                  

TOTAL: 18,511.06           

WATER DISTR ACE-N-MORE SUPPLIES 15.48                  

ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 1,541.34             

DUVALL, NICK REIMBUSRSEMENT 98.55                  

GREINER DISCOUNT TIRES REPAIR 32.00                  

ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 21.99                  

OVERHEAD DOOR CO. SERVICE 87.00                  

TOTAL: 1,796.36             

SEWER PLANT ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 10,151.42           

ARMSTRONG HTG INC. NEW FURNACE 1,958.43             

COBB PETROLEUM OIL 221.85                

ELECTRIC MOTORS-IOWA CITY REPAIR - PUMP#1 3,690.50             

ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 640.80                

TELEDYNE ISCO, INC. PUMP PARTS 318.82                

TESTAMERICA LABORATORIES TESTING FEES 464.94                

WINDSTREAM IOWA COMMUN SERVICE 233.64                

TOTAL: 17,680.40           

3



SEWER COLLECT ACE-N-MORE SUPPLIES 7.78                    

ALLIANT ENERGY SERVICE 2,552.27             

GRETTER AUTOLAND INC. CHEVY 2500 HD SILVERADO 4X 27,409.65           

HEARTLAND SHREDDING INC. SHREDDING 214.85                

MIDWEST WHEEL WHEEL PARTS AND EQUIP 1,169.15             

ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 16.37                  

OVERHEAD DOOR CO. SERVICE 87.00                  

TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT FILTERS 781.96                

TOTAL: 32,239.03           

ANIMAL CONTROL ORSCHELNS SUPPLIES 71.96                  

TOTAL: 71.96                  

UNEMPLOY SELF INS IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOP UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 743.00                

TOTAL: 743.00                

TOTAL: 158,394.60         

4













































ORDINANCE NO. ___________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, IOWA,  

CODE OF ORDINANCES  

BY DESIGNATING ADDITIONAL HANDICAPPED PARKING SPOTS 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Washington, Iowa; 

 

Section 1.   Handicapped Parking.  The Code of Ordinances of the City of Washington, Iowa, is amended 

by adding the following new paragraph in Section 69.07(3), which is hereby adopted to read as follows: 

 

 X.  In the center of North Iowa Avenue, two spaces midway between Main Street and 2nd 

Street. 

 

Section 2.  Repealer.   All ordinances or parts thereof in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are 

herby repealed. 

 

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, approval and 

publication as provided by law. 

 

Passed and approved this _______ day of _____________, 2013. 

 

        _________________________ 

        Sandra Johnson, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

________________________ 

Illa Earnest, City Clerk 

 

Approved on First Reading:                       January 2, 2013 

Approved on Second Reading:                 _________________ 

Approved on Third and Final Reading:   _________________ 

 

 

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. ______  on the _______ day of  

___________,  2013. 

 

        ______________________ 

        City Clerk 
















	1. Agenda 02-06-2013
	2. Council Meeting 01-16-2013
	2a. Special Council Meeting Minutes 01-23-2013
	2b. Special Council Meeting Minutes 01-30-2013
	2c. Liquivision
	2d. French Reneker
	2e. Fox Eng. WWTP
	2f. Fox Water Syst
	2g. V&K Zoning
	2h. V&K Country Club Road
	2i. V&K S Iowa
	2j. Snyder Urban Renewal Plans
	2k. Snyder Runway Rehab
	2l. CPA Assoc.
	2m. JR Construction
	2n. bp One Trip Renewal
	2w. Maintenance and Construction Report
	2x. Elm Grove Cemetery Report
	2y. WWTP Report February 6, 2013
	3. Claims Report - February 06 2013
	4. Airport Cross-Wind Runway- Reconstruction Justification
	5. Public Health Lease
	6. Real Estate Offer
	7. V & K West Tyler
	8. V & K S Ave B
	9. N Iowa Handicapped Parking
	10. Ordinance Revenue TIF
	11. Resolution Establishing New Funds
	12. Resolution Attorney Transition 

